

Andrew Nguyen

ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI

info@andrewnguyen.ca
(314) 736-8248
@onlyandrewn

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Online News Association

March 2017 – July 2019 | St. Louis, MO

Participated in a two-day training on implementing mentorship and diversity programs as part of their journalism mentorship collaborative.

Served as an ONA St. Louis co-organizer, hosted monthly meetups and developed programming for more than 150 people in the region. Organized an event on audience engagement, a data journalism workshop, a brunch and learn and a newsroom tour.

Selected as a member of a 14-person advisory group of newsroom leaders about technology and local journalism.

CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

IRE Data Journalism Bootcamp

August 2020

Learned about cleaning, analyzing and acquiring data, Excel formulas, pivot tables, working with SQL and how to bulletproof your work.

Asian American Journalists Association

April 2019 | New York City, NY

One of 26 journalists selected for AAJA's executive leadership program, which focused on personal and professional development. Explored topics from leadership styles to diversity and culture.

Journalist + Developer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Newsroom Developer | August 2020 – Present

Boston Globe, Boston, MA

Worked on the Boston Globe's six-part series "Future-proofing the Presidency," which was a Pulitzer Prize and OJA finalist, as well as the paper's presidential endorsement package that included arguments for 12 distinct voter archetypes.

Contributed to the launch of "The Emancipator," a reimagining of the first abolitionist newspaper in the United States as well as "Beyond the Gilded Gate" the paper's seven-part Spotlight series on Massachusetts' housing crisis.

Created various apps, interactive graphics and automated scrapers. Advised students from NYU's Studio20 program on their projects with the Globe. Received training in digital accessibility and inclusive design from Perkins Access.

Newsroom Developer | August 2016 – July 2020

St. Louis Post-Dispatch, St. Louis, MO

Won company-wide Lee Enterprise President's Award for innovation in digital audience for work on the paper's interactive school guide and salaries database built in Django, which cumulatively garnered roughly 7 million pageviews.

Created the longform template for "Stolen Future," the paper's six-part series on Alzheimer's and dementia, which received three awards from the Missouri Press Association for community service, multimedia reporting and news or feature series.

Awarded a \$5000 grant from ONA and was one of 16 fellows chosen as part of their inaugural journalism mentorship collaborative. Managed a team responsible for reinvigorating the paper's mentorship program with more than 85% of the program's participants rating their overall experience a 4 out of 5 or higher.

Newsroom Developer | January 2015 – August 2016

The Brandon Sun, Brandon, MB

Contributed to the EPPY Award-winning projects "Breaking Faith" and "Knights of D-Day," which was also a finalist for a Canadian Association of Journalists award.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Columbia University | June 2022 – August 2022

Lede data journalism program

University of King's College | July 2015

Juno College of Technology | September 2014 – November 2014

Carleton University | September 2008 – April 2012